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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 9:55 AM
To: 'Diep, Vanessa'
Subject: RE: Alameda County Environmental Health case RO0003085 Just Tires 1485 First, 

Livermore

Vanessa, 
 
The requested amount is standard and not negotiated.  The amount of work required is not pre‐judged.  The requested 
amount is a deposit that is debited as work is performed and refunded if the entire amount is not used. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Diep, Vanessa [mailto:Vanessa.Diep@aecom.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 1:05 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Alameda County Environmental Health case RO0003085 Just Tires 1485 First, Livermore 
 
Jerry, 
 
Goodyear has just informed me that they received your letter requesting $6000 for the oversight funds.  Is that amount 
negotiable?  We don’t think it’s necessary for such a small case.  Please advise. 
 
thanks 
 
 
Vanessa Diep 
Project Geologist 
AECOM Environment 
D 714.689.7192    C 949.421.7551 
vanessa.diep@aecom.com 
  
AECOM 
999 Town & Country Rd 
Orange, CA 92868   
T 714.567.2400    F 714.973.9750  
www.aecom.com 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 
 

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 10:30 AM 
To: Diep, Vanessa 
Subject: Alameda County Environmental Health case RO0003085 Just Tires 1485 First, Livermore 
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Vanessa,  
 
Please send me the contact information (name, address, email) for the responsible party for the above referenced case.  
I will be sending a request for regulatory oversight funds to the responsible party so that I can work on this case. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 


